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CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
2023-915 

 
MEETING OF AUGUST 1, 2023 
 
TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council 

THRU: Susan Norton, Chief of Staff 

FROM: Yolanda Fields, Comm. Resources Dir./Equity Off. 

DATE: 
 

SUBJECT: Continuum of Care Program Renewal Grants 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Mayor’s authority to sign the renewal agreement for the Continuum of Care 
Program grants. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Fayetteville Hearth Program has been in operation since February of 2016. This program is funded 
by four annual grants. Grant AR0043 provides Permanent Supportive Housing, and grants AR0039, AR0044 
and AR0071 provide Chronically Homeless Permanent Supportive Housing. 
  
 
DISCUSSION: 
The renewal grants are Grant # AR0039L6F012209 in the amount of $34,843, Grant # AR0043L6F012208 in 
the amount of $184,047, Grant # AR0044L6F012208, in the amount of $37,793 and Grant # 
AR0071L6F012203 in the amount of $ 81,577. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Continuum of Care Staff Review Form, Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement 
 


